
AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
December 2, 2024, Regular Meeting Correction 
December 17, 2024, Regular Meeting 
December 17, 2024, Closed Session 
 
 
 
 

  





















AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 21, 2025, AGENDA 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Public Comment will last up to 1-hour dependent upon the number of speakers. 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION SUPPORTING FUNDING FOR REPAIRS AND STRATEGIC 
IMPLEMENTATION OF BLUE RIDGE RISING ALONG THE BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Brandt, Blue Ridge Parkway Foundation (BRPF), will request the Board approve the 
attached resolution, as a Parkway community, in support of the many affected Parkway 
communities that will be recovering from Hurricane Helene. 
 
Board action is required to adopt the resolution as presented.  
 
 
  









AGENDA ITEM 6: 

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH CAPITAL RESERVE FUND FOR TRANSFER STATION 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Chris Marriott, Operations Service Director, will request the Board adopt the included 
resolution to establish and maintain a reserve fund in the amount of $66,445.  The fund is required 
by State Law and the Department of Environmental Quality’s (DEQ) Rules.  The fund would be 
used for post closure of the transfer station.  The funds would be designated from the retained 
earnings of the Sanitation Department.   
 
Board action is required to adopt the resolution as presented and authorize $66,445 to be designated 
from retained earnings to establish the reserve account.   
  









AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Tyler Rash, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be available 
for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Rash will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to accept the 
Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  













AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
C. Proposed Resolution to Terminate/Appoint Plat Review Officers 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Rash, Tax Administrator, will present a resolution which, if adopted, will remove Mr. Larry 
Warren and Eric Saule, as Plat Review Officers and appoint Mr. Tyler Rash and Laramie Ward as 
Plat Review Officers.  Adopting the proposed resolution will give Mr. Rash and Ms. Ward the 
authority to review plats prior to recording, and to determine if the plats meet statutory 
requirements for recording.   
 
Board action is requested to adopt the resolution. 
 
 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
D. Settlement Through December 2024 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per G. S. 105-373 (d) and with the retirement of Larry Warren, the annual settlement of the Tax 
Collector is required to be prepared and submitted to the Board of Commissioners for review and 
approval.  Mr. Rash will be present to discuss the settlement and answer any questions from the 
Board. 
 
Board action is required for approval. 
 
 
 
  



























































































AGENDA ITEM 8: 

FINANCE MATTERS 
A. Budget Amendments 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Deron Geouque, County Manager/Finance Director, will review budget amendments as 
included in your packet. 
 
Board approval is requested to approve the amendments as presented. 
  







AGENDA ITEM 8: 

FINANCE MATTERS 
B. 2024 Carry-Forward Purchase Orders 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Deron Geouque, County Manager/Finance Director, will present carry forward purchase 
orders for 2024.  
 
Board action is required to approve the carry forward purchase orders as presented. 
 
  







AGENDA ITEM 8: 

FINANCE MATTERS  
C. Proposed Audit Contract for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Deron Geouque, Finance Director, will request the Board approve the Fiscal Year 2024-25 
audit contract and engagement letter with C. Randolph, CPA, PLLC. The contract amount of 
$50,600 covers the annual audit.  Adequate funds are available to cover the expenditure. 
 
Board approval is required to accept the contract with C. Randolph, CPA, PLLC for the County’s 
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 audit in the amount not to exceed $50,600. 
 
 
  







































AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. State of Emergency Termination 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Hurricane Helene mission is fully in the recovery stage and no longer requires the need to 
exercise local emergency powers to deal with the incident (i.e. curfews, etc. local procurement 
flexibilities, etc.).  Staff contacted our North Carolina Emergency Management Western Division 
to ensure lifting of the State of Emergency would not impact FEMA eligibility/reimbursement or 
the status of the disaster declaration since we are one of the 39 declared counties.   
 
Will Polk, Deputy General Counsel, provided guidance that it is the local jurisdiction’s policy call 
based on the status of the county as to whether they need the declaration to remain in place to 
exercise their local emergency powers to deal with the incident.  As far as the impact on FEMA 
eligibility/reimbursement, if it is one of the 39 declared counties or ECBI in 4827-DR, standing 
down the SOE will not impact its status in the disaster declaration. 
 
Staff in concurrence with the County Attorney would recommend the Board lift the State of 
Emergency. 
  



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Hurricane Helene Update 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The County Manager will update the Board on the current recovery efforts from Hurricane Helene.  
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required at this time. 
 
  







AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Proposed Dates for Annual Pre-Budget Retreat  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The proposed dates for the Annual Pre-Budget Retreat are February 27 and 28 with times proposed 
from 12–7 P.M. for Thursday and 9 A.M.–1 P.M. for Friday.  Two days are required for the Retreat 
and should the Board wish, times and dates may be adjusted accordingly.  In addition, a tentative 
agenda has been provided for Board consideration.  The Board may add or delete items as they see 
fit.   
 
Direction from the Board is requested to set the dates of the Retreat and consideration of the 
tentative agenda. 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Proposed Dates for Budget Work Sessions 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Board holds two budget work sessions each year.  The work sessions are scheduled after the 
Manager’s proposed budget is presented at the first meeting in May.  The proposed dates for the 
budget work sessions are May 8th and 9th, with times proposed from 12–8 P.M. for the first day 
and 9 A.M.–1 P.M. for the second day.  Should the Board wish, times and dates may be adjusted 
accordingly. 
 
Direction from the Board is requested to set dates for the budget work sessions. 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
E. Proposed Resolution Authorizing the Advertisement of A Lease Renewal with Daymark 

Recovery System, Inc. 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The lease with Daymark Recovery Services expired.  Daymark Recovery Services would like to 
renew the lease with the same terms and conditions as the current lease.    The space to be leased 
is at the County’s Human Service Building and includes 13,775 square feet of space.  Daymark 
agreed to lease the space at the rate of $10 per square foot ($137,750 per year) in monthly 
installments of $11,479.17.  The new lease term would be March 1, 2025 to February 29, 2028.  
Included in the lease under Section 10 is an additional fee in the amount of $67,718 per year, to be 
paid in monthly installments of $5,643, which is to cover utilities and janitorial services.   
 
The current lease was drafted and approved by the prior County Attorney.  The attached resolution 
will need to be adopted and the lease will need to be advertised for ten (10) ten days as required 
by the general statutes. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board authorize the resolution for advertisement as presented.   
  













IF TO LESSEE:  Daymark Recovery Services, Inc. 
Attn: Jerry Smith 
2129 Statesville Blvd. 
Salisbury, NC 28147 

 
IF TO LESSOR: Watauga County 

c/o Deron Geouque, County Manager 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC 28607 
 

Any such notices, consents, requests, instructions or other communications sent by certified or 
registered mail shall for the purposes of this lease be considered received two (2) days after it is 
deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid.  
 
19.  MISCELLANEOUS: All rights and liabilities herein given to or imposed upon either of 
the parties hereto shall extend to the principals, assigns and, administrators of such parties. Unless 
the context expressly or impliedly requires or indicates a contrary meaning whenever used in this 
lease, a noun or pronoun in any gender shall include the remaining genders, the singular shall 
include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. The laws of the State of North Carolina 
shall control this lease. This agreement comprises the entire understanding of the parties and may 
only be modified in writing, properly executed by the parties. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Lessor and Lessee have caused this instrument to be duly 
executed and sealed, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
LESSOR:      LESSEE: 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Braxton Eggers, Chairman    ______________________, Director 
Watauga County Board of Commissioners   Daymark Recover Services, Inc. 
 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board   ___________________________________ 
 
 
This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government 
and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
_____________________________ 
Deron Geouque, Finance Director 
Watauga County 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
F. Interior and Exterior Signage for New Valle Crucis Elementary School 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Enclosed in your packets is a copy of the interior and exterior signage for the new Valle Crucis 
Elementary School.  The total cost is $85,436.17.  Adequate funding is available in the current 
project budget to cover this expense. 
 
Board approval is required to approve the contract with APCO Carolinas in the amount of 
$85,436.17 for interior and exterior signage for the new Valle Crucis Elementary School.   
 
  































































12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:02:59-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:00-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:00-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:00-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:01-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:01-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:02-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:02-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:02-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:04-05'00'



12.17.24        SIGNAGE

2024.12.18 11:03:04-05'00'



C
ol

or
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 a
re

 a
 g

en
er

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ol

or
 s

pe
ci

fie
d.

 

If
 c

ol
or

 s
el

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l, 
pl

ea
se

 r
eq

ue
st

 s
am

pl
e 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

M
ai

n 
ID

61
50

.1
RP

 A
lu

Te
k 

Se
ri

es

A
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
04

, J
an

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-2
 

05
, J

un
e 

20
24

 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-3
 

24
, S

ep
t.

 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-4
 

21
, O

ct
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-5

 
24

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-6
 

30
, O

ct
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

SIGN TYPE (A) - SIDE A+B Same
QTY. 1

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

60" 

PLAN VIEW

8"

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6150RP AluTek Modular Sign System
Removable Panel Base Mount w/Square Ends
Non-Illuminated, Double Sided
Mounting: Interior Support Posts directly buried into 
 earth. 

Monolithic Aluminum Panel:
Size: 24"(h) x 60"(w) x 8"(d)
Backgrd. Color: PMS 200 C Red

Intaglio PSV Graphics:
 Logo: LTBD (Valle Crucis School)
 Size: 20"
 Color: 7725-10 3M White

 Font: UniversBold-Condensed (U67)
 Size: 3-1/4"
 Color: 7725-10 3M White

Skirt:
Size: 1-1/2"(h) x 56"(w) x 8"(d)

Color: A02 Black

Stacked Stone Base By Others

Aluminum Panel for PSV Address:
 Size: 6"(h) x 36"(w) x 1/4"(d)
 Finish: PMS 200 C Red

PSV Graphics:
 Font: Effra-Light (EFFL)
 Size: 2"
 Color: 7725-20 Matte White

* When Job Becomes an Order:
NOTE:
See APCO Engineering Drawings
for Construction & Installation Details.

 

24" 25-1/2" (Ref.)

18"
(Ref.)

2"

2736 BROADSTONE ROAD

3-1/4"
Letter
Height



Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

Pa
rk

in
g 

Si
gn

61
60

.1
 A

lu
Te

k 
Se

ri
es

B
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
05

, J
un

e 
20

24
 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-3

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-4
 

21
, O

ct
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6160.1 AluTek Modular Sign System
Flat Sheet Post Mount
Non-Illuminated, Single Panel Series
Mounting: Direct Burial

External Support Post:
Post: Std. 2" Square Tube
Finish: To Be Determined (Natural Satin)

Aluminum Panel:
Size: 24"(h) x 18"(w) x 1/8"(t) (Radius = 1-1/2")
Backgrd. Color: SW 7020 Black Fox

PSV Intaglio Graphics:
 Logo: LTBD (School Logo)
 Size: 4"
 Color: 7725-10 White

 Font: HelveticaNeue-Roman (HR)
 Size: 2-1/2", 2", 1-7/8" & 1-1/4"
 Color: 7725-10 White

* When Job Becomes an Order:
NOTE:
See APCO Engineering Drawings
for Construction & Installation Details.

** This can also be done as a 5110 (SignPanel)
     and a 4160.1 PolySign Series. 
 

PLAN VIEW

24"

2-1/8"

18"

72"

FRONT VIEW
QTY. 3

(Direct Burial)
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

ALT. LAYOUT
QTY. 1

(Direct Burial)

PRE-K
PARKING

SANITARY PRE-
TREATMENT FACILITY

NO
PARKING

ALT. LAYOUT
QTY. 3

(Direct Burial)

AUTHORIZED
VEHICLES

ONLY

ALT. LAYOUT
QTY. 2

Panel Only
(Pre-drilled holes w/

screws painted to match
SW 7020)

DO NOT USE
DE ICING

CHEMICALS
ON

BRIDGE



Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

61
60

.1
 A

lu
Te

k 
Se

ri
es

C1
,C

2,
C3

,C
4

C5
 &

 C
6

B
re

nd
a 

D
un

aw
ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
05

, J
un

e 
20

24
 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-3

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6160.1 AluTek Modular Sign System
Flat Sheet Post Mount
Non-Illuminated, Single Panel Series
Mounting: Direct Burial

External Support Post:
Post: Std. 2" Square Tube
Finish: To Be Determined (Natural Satin)

Aluminum Panel:
Size: 24"(h) x 18"(w) x 1/8"(t) (Radius = 1-1/2")
Backgrd. Color: A01 White
(C6) - Background Color: A22 Chrome Yellow

PSV Intaglio Graphics:
 Font: HelveticaNeue-Roman (HR)
 Size: 4"
 (Alt.) Size: 2-1/2"
 Color: 7725-12 Black

 Arrow: A610
 Size: 4"
 Color: 7725-12 Black

 (Alt.) Logo: L6516 (No Left Turn)
 Size: 10"
 Colors: A69 American Red & Ao1 White  

* When Job Becomes an Order:
NOTE:
See APCO Engineering Drawings
for Construction & Installation Details.

** This can also be done as a 5110 (SignPanel)
     and a 4160.1 PolySign Series. 
 

PLAN VIEW

24"

2-1/8"

18"

72"

SIGN TYPE (C.1)
SIDE A + B SAME

FRONT VIEW
QTY. 1

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

OTHER SIGN TYPES
WITH SAME SPECS

Core Drilled 

DO NOT
ENTER

EXIT
ONLY

EXIT

NO CARS

ONE
WAY

C3 - QTY. 2
Direct Burial

C1

C2 - QTY. 1
Core Drilled

C4 - QTY. 1

BRIDGE
FREEZES
BEFORE

ROAD

ONE
WAY

C5 - QTY. 1
Direct Burial

C6 - QTY. 3
Direct Burial



Drop Off/
Pick up
Queue

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6160.1 AluTek Modular Sign System
Flat Sheet Post Mount
Non-Illuminated, Single Panel Series
Mounting: Portable Stand

Sign Stand:
Model: Seton Portable Sign Stand #95115
Finish: Black

Aluminum Panel:
Size: 24"(h) x 18"(w) x 1/8"(t) (Radius = 1-1/2")
Backgrd. Color: SW 7020 Black Fox

Intaglio PSV Graphics:
 Logo: LTBD (School Logo)
 Size: 4-1/2"
 Color: 7725-10 White

 Font: HelveticaNeue-Roman (HR)
 Size: 2-1/2"
 Color: 7725-10 White
 
 Arrow: A610
 Size: 10"
 Color: 7725-10 White

Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

Po
rt

ab
le

 S
ig

n

D
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
05

, J
un

e 
20

24
 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-3

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

C
ol

or
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 a
re

 a
 g

en
er

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ol

or
 s

pe
ci

fie
d.

 

If
 c

ol
or

 s
el

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l, 
pl

ea
se

 r
eq

ue
st

 s
am

pl
e 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

FRONT VIEW
QTY. 2

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

Drop Off/
Pick up
Queue

24"

60"

18"

FRONT VIEW
QTY. 4

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"



Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

La
rg

e 
Re

gu
la

to
ry

 S
ig

n
61

60
.1

 A
lu

Te
k 

Se
ri

es

E
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
22

, d
ec

. 2
02

3 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-2
 

24
, S

ep
t.

 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-3
 

16
, O

ct
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6160.1 AluTek Modular Sign System
Flat Sheet Post Mount
Non-Illuminated, Single Panel Series
Mounting: Direct Burial

External Support Post:
Post: Std. 2" Square Tube
Finish: To Be Determined (Natural Satin)

Aluminum Panel:
Size: 18"(h) x 22"(w) x 1/8"(t) (Radius = 1-1/2")
Backgrd. Color: A22 Chrome Yellow

Flatbed Printed Graphics: (FBP)
 Symbol: S51 (Stop)
 Size: 7"
 Color: A69 American Red & A01 White

 Font: HelveticaNeue-Roman (HR)
 Size: 1-1/2"
 Color: A02 Black

* When Job Becomes an Order:
NOTE:
See APCO Engineering Drawings
for Construction & Installation Details.

** This can also be done as a 5110 (SignPanel)
     and a 4160.1 PolySign Series. 
 

PLAN VIEW

22"

2-1/8"

24"

72"

SIGN TYPE (E)
FRONT VIEW

QTY. 1
Direct Burial
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

WAIT UNTIL DIRECTED
TO PULL INTO

DROP-OFF/PICK-UP
ZONE



Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

La
rg

e 
Re

gu
la

to
ry

 S
ig

n
61

60
.1

 A
lu

Te
k 

Se
ri

es

E2
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
A

dd
it

io
n 

05
, J

un
e 

20
24

 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-1
 

24
, S

ep
t.

 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6160.1 AluTek Modular Sign System
Flat Sheet Post Mount
Non-Illuminated, Single Panel Series
Mounting: Direct Burial

External Support Post:
Post: Std. 2" Square Tube
Finish: To Be Determined (Natural Satin)

Aluminum Panel:
Size: 18"(h) x 24"(w) x 1/8"(t) (Radius = 1-1/2")
Backgrd. Color: A01 White

Flatbed Printed Graphics: (FBP)
 Font: HelveticaNeue-Roman (HR)
 Size: 1-1/2"
 Color: A02 Black

* When Job Becomes an Order:
NOTE:
See APCO Engineering Drawings
for Construction & Installation Details.

** This can also be done as a 5110 (SignPanel)
     and a 4160.1 PolySign Series. 
 

PLAN VIEW

18"

2-1/8"

24"

72"

SIGN TYPE (E2)
FRONT VIEW

QTY. 1
Direct Burial
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

NO CARS BEYOND
THIS POINT.

BUSES AND SERVICE
VEHICLES ONLY



Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

Ch
ild

re
n 

Cr
os

si
ng

 S
ig

n
61

60
.1

 A
lu

Te
k 

Se
ri

es

E1
To

 B
e 

D
et

er
m

in
ed

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
05

, J
un

e 
20

24
 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-3

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

6160.1 AluTek Modular Sign System
Flat Sheet Post Mount
Non-Illuminated, Single Panel Series
Mounting: Direct Burial

External Support Post:
Post: Std. 2" Square Tube
Finish: To Be Determined (Natural Satin)

Aluminum Panel:
Size: 24"(h) x 18"(w) x 1/8"(t) (Radius = 1-1/2")
Backgrd. Color: A22 Chrome Yellow Exterior Paint
(Alt.) Backgrd. Color: Black Fox Exterior Paint

Flatbed Printed Graphics: (FBP)
 Symbol: LTBD (Children Crossing)
 Size: 8"
 Color: A69 American Red & A02 Black
 (Alt.) Color: A69 American Red A01 White 

 Font: HelveticaNeue-Roman (HR)
 Size: 2-1/4"
 Color: A02 Black
 (Alt.) Color: A01 White

* When Job Becomes an Order:
NOTE:
See APCO Engineering Drawings
for Construction & Installation Details.

** This can also be done as a 5110 (SignPanel)
     and a 4160.1 PolySign Series. 
 

PLAN VIEW

18"

2-1/8"

24"

72"

SIGN TYPE (E1)
FRONT VIEW

QTY. 4
2-Direct Burial
2-Core Drilled
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

CHILDREN

CROSSING



C
ol

or
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 a
re

 a
 g

en
er

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ol

or
 s

pe
ci

fie
d.

 

If
 c

ol
or

 s
el

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l, 
pl

ea
se

 r
eq

ue
st

 s
am

pl
e 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

D
im

en
si

on
al

 L
et

te
rs

TB
DF

B
re

nd
a 

D
un

aw
ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1/
2"

 =
 1

’-
0"

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

2" Thick Non -Illuminated
Closed-Back Channel Letters
Mounting: Common 2-3/4" Channel
  Mechanically Fastened under letters.

2" Thick Closed-Back Channel Letters
Size: 16"(h) x 262-19/32"(w) x 2"(d)
Finish: Dark Oxidized Bronze 1315 (Gemini)

Dimensional Graphics:
 Font: Effra-Light (EFFL)
 Size: 16"
 Finish: Dark Oxidized Bronze 1315 (Gemini)

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
.2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
03

, J
an

. 2
02

3 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-2
 

04
, J

an
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-3

 
05

, J
un

e 
20

24
 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-4

 
17

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-5

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

256.82" Approx.

16"

FRONT VIEW
QTY.1

SIDE VIEW

2" Closed Back Returns

1/2"(h) x 2"(Return) Bar 
for Support

Divided into 3
Parts.



60"

C/L

Double Door Elevation View
(for Reference Only)

Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

Pressure Sensitive Vinyl 
Mounting: On 36" Wide Glass Door

PSV Graphics:
  Logo: L6773 (No Weapons)

 Size: 6-1/2"  

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

 Font: HelveticaNeue-Bold (HM)

 Size: 1-1/8"

 (Alt.) Size: 2-1/4"

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

  Symbol: S01 (No Smoking)

 Size: 4-1/2"  

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

  Logo: L8942 (No Vaping)

 Size: 4-1/2"  

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

  Logo: L8732 (No Smokeless Tobacco)

 Size: 4-1/2"  

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

Note: Logo file available for Production Use.

Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

Vi
ny

l L
et

te
rs

 o
n

G
la

ss
 D

oo
r

PS
V

B
re

nd
a 

D
un

aw
ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1/
4"

 =
 1

"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
05

, J
un

e 
20

24
 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-3

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-4
 

21
, O

ct
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

C
ol

or
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 a
re

 a
 g

en
er

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ol

or
 s

pe
ci

fie
d.

 

If
 c

ol
or

 s
el

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l, 
pl

ea
se

 r
eq

ue
st

 s
am

pl
e 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

No smoking, vaping, electronic
smoking devices, or use of any
tobacco products on campus

25" Office Hours
7:30-3:30

School Hours
7:55-2:30

Alt. Layout
QTY. 1

NORTH ENTRANCE
Scale: 1/8" = 1"

Alt. Layout
QTY. 3

NORTH, SOUTH ENTRANCES
Scale: 1/4" = 1"



1-1/4"

1-3/4"

25"

17-3/8" (Approx.)

1"

1"

3/4"
Please use entrance from

the parking lot side

NOT AN ENTRANCE

SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

Pressure Sensitive Vinyl 
Mounting: On 24" Wide Glass

PSV Graphics:
 Copy: HelveticaNeue-Bold (HM)

 Size: 1-1/4" & 1"

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

Vi
ny

l L
at

te
rs

 o
n

G
la

ss
 D

oo
r

PS
V.

1
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

ay

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1/
4"

 =
 1

 "

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

R
ev

-3
 

21
, O

ct
. 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

C
ol

or
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 a
re

 a
 g

en
er

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ol

or
 s

pe
ci

fie
d.

 

If
 c

ol
or

 s
el

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l, 
pl

ea
se

 r
eq

ue
st

 s
am

pl
e 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

SOUTH ENTRANCE
QTY. 1



SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

Pressure Sensitive Vinyl
Above exterior double doors

leading to the North Vestibule

PSV Graphics:

 Copy: Effra-Light

 Size: 4"

 Color: 25-01M Matte White

Pr
oj

ec
t:

Sa
le

s 
Re

p:

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 #
: T

B
D

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y:

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

at
e:

Vi
ny

l L
et

te
rs

PS
V.

2
B

re
nd

a 
D

un
aw

au

Er
ic

 G
am

bl
in

CS
R/

PM
:

1"
 =

 1
'-

0"

D
ra

ft
 

22
, D

ec
. 2

02
3 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-1

 
24

, S
ep

t.
 2

02
4 

J.
En

ri
qu

ez
R

ev
-2

 
16

, O
ct

. 2
02

4 
J.

En
ri

qu
ez

Ex
te

ri
or

 S
ig

na
ge

 -
 V

al
le

 C
ru

ci
s

  -
 W

at
au

ga
 C

ou
nt

y

C
ol

or
s 

de
pi

ct
ed

 a
re

 a
 g

en
er

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ol

or
 s

pe
ci

fie
d.

 

If
 c

ol
or

 s
el

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ri

ti
ca

l, 
pl

ea
se

 r
eq

ue
st

 s
am

pl
e 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

4"

63-1/2" (Approx.)

76" (Wide Transom)

NORTH ENTRANCE
QTY. 1

2736 BROADSTONE ROAD

2736
 BROADSTONE

ROAD

41-1/2" (Wide Transom)

SOUTH ENTRANCE
QTY. 1



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
G. Boards and Commissions 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Commissioner Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
Each Commissioner nominates a representative to the Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District 
Board and the Watauga County Planning Board whose terms run concurrent with the term of the 
appointing Commissioner. 
 
Commissioner Marsh would like to appoint Neal Winebarger as his district representative on the 
Watauga County Planning Board.  Action must be taken by the entire Board of Commissioners to 
make these appointments. 
 
Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees 
 

The Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees has recommended Lisa Cooper for reappointment 
and Matthew Vincent for appointment as Board Trustees.  Each of their terms would be effective 
January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2027.  These are first readings. 
 
Watauga County Board of Adjustment 
The Board of Adjustment term of Ms. Sue Sweeting has expired.  The revised NC General Statute 
160D no longer makes any mention of appointments representing zoned areas of counties with 
partial-county zoning; therefore, it is not necessary to consider where appointees live.  The term 
will be for three years.  There are no recommendations from the Board of Adjustment at this time 
and no volunteer applications have been received. 
 
Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission 
The term of Erin Welsh has expired on the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission.  The 
member must live in the Historic District or be a current member representative of the Valle Crucis 
Community Council.  The Preservation Commission has not made a recommendation at this time.  
A volunteer application has been received from Mr. Bryant Ward who is interested in serving.  
This is a first reading and, therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
  



 

Chuck Mantooth 
President & CEO 

 
 
 

December 13, 2024 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Mr. Deron Geouque 
Watauga County Manager 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC 28607 

 
Dear Deron: 

 
The Watauga Medical Center, Inc. Board of Trustees at their December 12, 2024 meeting unanimously 
approved submitting the following names to be considered by the Watauga County Commissioners for 
appointment to the Watauga Medical Center, Inc. Board of Trustees: 

   
  Lisa Cooper 

Matthew Vincent 
   
 

The appointment will be for a three-year term beginning January 1, 2025 and ending December 31, 
2027. 

  
Thank you for your assistance with this process and please contact me should you have any questions. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Chuck Mantooth, President & CEO 
Appalachian Regional Healthcare System, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PO Box 2600 I 336 Deerfield Road I Boone, NC 28607 1  828.262.4301 I Fax 828.268.8908 
 apprhs.org  



Bryant Ward

2839 Broadstone Road

Banner Elk 28604

828-606-0794

bryant.ward@gmail.com

Self-employed

Physician

Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission



Hospitalist Physician - Watauga Medical Center (2017-2024)
Owner - Valle Health - Family Practice in Valle Crucis

Community Care Clinic - Providing Free Medical Care (2017-2020)
Watauga Rec Department Youth Sports Coaching - Teeball/Baseball/Soccer:
2021-Present

My family moved to the high country in 2017. We moved to our current home in Valle
Crucis in 2021. We have four children and are active members of our community -
volunteering at the VC Community Park and coaching local youth sports for various
Valle Crucis teams. My wife also currently serves on the Valle Crucis Community
Council. I also recently founded a small business in Valle Crucis: Valle Health, an
independent family practice.

Print Form Reset Form



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
H. Announcements 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The High Country Council of Governments’ 49th Annual Banquet was postponed due to Hurricane 
Helene and has been rescheduled for Friday, March 7, 2025, from 6:00 to 9:00 P.M. in the 
Grandview Ballroom at the Northwest End Zone Facility, Appalachian State University.  The 
deadline to RSVP is February 21, 2025.  Please let Anita know if you plan to attend and she will 
assist with registration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10: 

BREAK 
 





AGENDA ITEM 11: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters per, G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Land Acquisition per, G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i) 
Personnel Matters per, G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 
 
 


	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the January 21, 2025, Agenda
	Public Comment
	Proposed Resolution Supporting Funding for Repairs and Strategic Implementation of Blue Ridge Rising Along the Blue Ridge Parkway
	Request to Establish Capital Reserve Fund for Transfer Station
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Finance Matters
	Finance Matters
	Finance Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Break
	Closed Session
	121724 Minutes.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Comment
	Resolution Honoring the Life and Service of James Carlton “Red” Lyons
	FY 2024 Audit Presentation
	Cove Creek Park Project
	Tax Matters
	Emergency Services Matters
	Emergency Services Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Closed Session
	Adjourn

	SANIT Request.pdf
	WATAUGA COUNTY
	336 Landfill Road – Boone, NC 28607 – (828) 264-5305
	TDD 1-800-735-2962 – Voice 1-800-735-8262 – FAX (828) 264-3230



	SETTLEMENT FY 2025.pdf
	ORIGINAL PG-1
	G01-WATAUGA COUNTY
	C02-BOONE
	F01-FOSCOE
	F02-BOONE FIRE
	F04-BEAVER DAM
	F05-STEWART SIMMONS
	F06-ZIONVILLE
	F07-COVE CREEK
	F08-SHAWNEEHAW
	F09-MEAT CAMP
	F10-DEEP GAP
	F11-TODD
	F12-BLOWING ROCK
	FX9-MEAT CAMP;CRESTON
	MS1-DISTRICT
	SWF SOLID WAST FEE
	FS1 FOSCOE SERV. DIST.
	FS3 BEECH MTN SERV. DIST.
	FS7 COVE CREEK SERV. DIST.
	FS8 SHAWNEEHAW SERV. DIST.
	F03 FALL CREEK FIRE DIST.
	ADP289F.tmp
	WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION
	Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607
	(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230


	SETTLEMENT UPON VACANCY DURING TERM 24 25 PAGE 2.pdf
	G01-WATAUGA COUNTY
	C02-BOONE
	F02-BOONE FIRE (2)
	F01-FOSCOE
	F03-FALL CREEK
	F04-BEAVER DAM
	F05-STEWART SIMMONS
	F06-ZIONVILLE
	F07-COVE CREEK
	F08-SHAWNEEHAW
	F09-MEAT CAMP
	F10-DEEP GAP
	F11-TODD
	F12-BLOWING ROCK
	FX9-MEAT CAMP;CRESTON
	MS1-DISTRICT
	SWF SOLID WASTE FEE
	FS1 FOSCOE SERV. DIST.
	FS3 BEECH MTN. SERV. DIST.
	FS7 COVE CREEK SERV. DIST.
	FS8 SHAWNEEHAW SERV. DIST.
	ORIGINAL PG-2





